

## **GUAM REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY**

## **GOVERNMENT OF GUAM**

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero, Governor Joshua F. Tenorio, Lieutenant Governor Celestin C. Babauta, Interim Executive Manager



## BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING Department of Public Works CIP Conference Room January 22, 2020, 9:30 AM

Agenda

- I. Meeting Called to Order
- II. Roll Call and Opening Remarks
- III. Review of Minutes November 19, 2019
- IV. Old Business Southern Bus Route, Fleet Status
- V. New Business
  - A. Election of Board Members
  - B. Paratransit
  - C. Bus Fares
  - D. Contracts (Maintenance, KEI, Leased Vehicles, FY2020 Budget)
  - E. GRTA Radio Call Policy
  - F. Status of Buses/Dispatch System
- VI. Public Participation 3 Minutes per individual
- VII. Executive Session
- VIII. Adjournment



# **GUAM REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY**

## **GOVERNMENT OF GUAM**

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero, Governor Joshua F. Tenorio, Lieutenant Governor Celestin C. Babauta, Interim Executive Manager



## **Board of Directors Regular Meeting**

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 9:30am GRTA Conference Room, Bldg. B, DPW Compound, Upper Tumon **Meeting Minutes** 

#### I. <u>Call to order:</u>

Acting Chairman John Leon Guerrero called the meeting to order at 9:32 am.

#### II. <u>Roll Call:</u>

GRTA Board Members present: Acting Chairman John Leon Guerrero, Secretary Alejo Sablan, Director David Arentz and Director Rudy Paco.

#### III. <u>Review of Minutes:</u>

Board Members reviewed the November 19, 2019 meeting minutes. Acting Chairman Leon Guerrero motioned to approve the minutes and Secretary Sablan second it. Meeting minutes was approved with 4 yes and 0 nays.

#### IV. Old Business:

- A. Bus Routes: Staff Member Mark Crisostomo briefed the Board that the Southern Shuttle route will start at the Agat Mayor's office, Umatac, Merizo, Inarajan, Talofofo Mayor's office, Cross Island road, Santa Rita, and back to Agat. Staff Member Crisostomo stated this additional route will shorten both Blueline 2 and Greenline routes by about 45 minutes each. Interim Executive Manager Babauta informed the Board GRTA is working with DOA to hire more bus drivers so GRTA can move forward and start the Southern Shuttle.
- B. Fleet Status: Staff Member Crisostomo informed the Board that currently there are 8 MV1's operational 2 being utilized for fixed route, 5 used for Paratransit/On-Demand, and 1 at Veterans Affairs to assist riders with base access. Staff Member Crisostomo also said that 6 out of 11 ARBOCS are operational, 4 being utilized for fixed route, and 2 for Paratransit. He informed the Board that 4 leased vehicles are readily available when needed and within the next few weeks GRTA should be receiving 2 MV1's and 2 ARBOCs from AK where they are being repaired. Staff Member Crisostomo stated that when GRTA receives vehicles from AK they are rotated so other vehicles will be turned in for preventive maintenance.

#### V. <u>New Business:</u>

A. Election of Board Members: Acting Chairperson John Leon Guerrero nominated himself for Chairman. Director Sablan nominated himself for Chairman as well. Director Arentz and Director Paco voted for Director Sablan to be Chairman of the Board. Vice-Chairman Leon Guerrero will retain his position. Vice-Chairman Leon Guerrero nominated Director Paco as Secretary of the Board



but declined. Vice-Chairman Leon Guerrero informed the Board he spoke to Mr. Mike Weakley from the Governor's office and he was told that there are 2 Board member positions open.

- B. Paratransit: Staff Member Jackie Taitano briefed the Board that GRTA currently has 517 paratransit riders. Furthermore, she explained that GRTA is currently working on updating the active and inactive rider listings. Staff Member Taitano also mentioned that GRTA receives an average of 8 to 10 paratransit applications monthly. The Interim Executive Manager told the Board that since GRTA took over paratransit operations January 1, 2020, GRTA has provided 1,691 rides, averaging approximately 250 rides daily.
- C. Bus Fares: Interim Executive Manager Celestin Babauta updated the Board, GRTA currently has \$170,977.43 in a checking account at Bank of Guam. He stated that GRTA receives about \$313.00 daily in bus fares. Director Rudy Paco suggested GRTA have other companies or agencies advertise their logo on GRTA vehicles to generate more funds. Interim Executive Manager Babauta informed the board the Guam Army National Guard had reached out to GRTA regarding advertisement of their logo's to be posted on GRTA vehicles.
- D. Contracts:
  - Maintenance Contract: Interim Executive Manager Babauta informed the Board that GRTA is still waiting for GSA to award the contract. He explained that GRTA provided GSA with a contract proposal, they put out on a bid September 2019 and unfortunately there is a protest. Still waiting for GSA to provide an update. Interim Executive Manager Babauta stated GRTA currently has a maintenance contract on a month to month basis with Atkins Kroll.
  - 2. Kloppenburg Enterprises Inc (KEI): Interim Executive Manager Babauta informed the Board that copy of the 2020 Fixed Route Scope of Work Addendum, to IFB No. GSA-065-15 between GRTA and Kloppenburg Enterprises Inc, was forwarded to all Board members. He explained that some changes were made with one being that cost per hour is \$47/hour instead of \$52. Interim Executive Babauta informed the Board, GRTA will perform Quality Control checks on fixed route as well as Paratransit vehicles. Also included in the addendum is, in the event there is an incident or accident both GRTA and KEI will be represented. Chairman Sablan, Vice Chairman Leon Guerrero, Director Paco and Director Arentz all signed the letter of support with regards to the Addendum between GRTA and KEI.
  - 3. Leased Vehicles: Interim Executive Manager Babauta explained to the Board that the maintenance for the leased vehicles is being accomplished by the rental car company. He further explained the rental car company rotates the vehicles depending on the mileage and they take responsibility with any other issues that need to be done to the vans to ensure they are safe and reliable to transport our riders.



# GOVERNMENT OF GUAM Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero, Governor

Joshua F. Tenorio, Lieutenant Governor Celestin C. Babauta, Interim Executive Manager



- FY2020 Budget: Interim Executive Manager Babauta informed the board GRTA was budgeted 3.2 million dollars, the bulk of the funds is mainly for bus operations and contractual with \$383, 571 for maintenance and fuel of GRTA vehicles. GRTA also budgeted for salaries, benefits, supplies, equipment, miscellaneous, power and telephone.
- E. GRTA Radio Call Policy: Director Arentz brought up a situation he encountered where his driver was on her radio for over 15 minutes giving directions to another driver. Interim Executive Manager explained to the Board that dispatchers, drivers, schedulers, and supervisors were directed that the information conveyed through the radios are for official use only. Moreover, he mentioned that in the event a driver needs assistance he/she will contact the dispatch. A standard operating procedure will be created a regarding radio usage.
- F. Status of Buses/Dispatch System: Staff Member Rally Pilipina explained to the Board GRTA that there were 2 bidders with respect to bus procurement 1 off-island and 1 on-island. He further explained that GRTA's Planning Section reviewed the procurement packages and discovered that some of the required documents were not submitted to GRTA. He informed the Board he will be meeting with GSA to review procurement documents and determine steps needed to move the procurement process forward.
- G. With respect to Transportation Management System (TMS), he stated that the Purchase Order was signed by Routematch which completes the procurement process. He informed the Board GRTA started communicating with Routematch Representative Teague to schedule a teleconference and begin the implementation process.
- H. Staff Member Pilipina informed the Board GRTA's Maintenance/Administration facility bid proposal was submitted on January 10, 2020. The proposal did not contain detail breakdown on cost for each architectural and engineering section so negotiation meeting was scheduled on January 30, 2020. Interim Executive Manager Babauta explained further the bidder will provide GRTA with a couple of proposals, from those proposals the Board will decide on the design they wish to pursue.

#### VI. <u>Public Comments – 3 minutes per individual:</u>

Mark "Paps" Martinez explained under Public Law 26-57 subsection 3.21, paratransit riders can schedule a ride up to 14 days in advance and not just for medical. He also stated on more than one occasion it took about 8 to 10 hours for the scheduler to call him back to confirm a schedule. Interim Executive Manager Babauta informed the Board and Mr. Martinez that he directed the staff at the Transit Management Center (TMC) to open up appointment scheduling up to 2 weeks in advance.

Mr. Thomas Manglona specified that it takes more than 8 hours for the scheduler to return his telephone call. Mr. Babauta vowed that he will direct the TMC personnel to return telephone calls expeditiously.



# **GUAM REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY**

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero, Governor Joshua F. Tenorio, Lieutenant Governor Celestin C. Babauta, Interim Executive Manager

**GOVERNMENT OF GUAM** 



Another issue he stated was for GRTA to bring back the 40 rules posters that were posted on the buses in the past. He witnessed children who were not properly seated when he asked the parents to have the kids seated and secured, he was told that until signs are posted inside the bus, they won't secure their kids. Mr. Manglona suggested GRTA build a HUB or rest stop with restrooms.

Ms. Ginger Porter asked whether police/court clearances are required prior to hiring. She referenced a current bus driver who was arrested for sexual assault in September 2019. Ms. Porter inquired if GRTA still has ride denials because a rider named JC requested 5 days in a row to go to the bank and was denied. She believes call backs from GRTA's scheduler needs to be improved. Interim Executive Manager Babauta informed Ms. Porter that persons with disabilities requiring transportation are being afforded with their transportation needs. She indicated that ticket purchase for paratransit riders maybe purchased by anyone who wishes to buy them. However, such tickets can only be used by a paratransit ID holder. Ms. Porter addressed her concern that some of GRTA's paratransit drivers are expecting to be paid more than what they are presently receiving. She agreed with Director Paco's suggestion regarding advertisement on buses for additional income. With regards to accessibility to the current facility, Mr. Babauta said that he makes himself and the staff available to persons with disabilities when needed. He further explained that the current facility was offered to GRTA during the midst of large rainstorms. The previous facility was flooding, moldy and people were getting sick. Mr. Babauta said he was informed by leadership that at the time that finances were very tight. Additionally, he stated that he and the Chief Planner are working with the DPW engineers to design and build the GRTA facility.

Mr. Rodney Calimlim thanked Mr. Babauta and Ms. Cindi for always addressing his issues. Mr. Calimlim brought up the concern of personal cellular telephone usage while driving. He asked if some of the riders are getting preferential treatment because some drivers are waiting longer than the 10-minute wait time.

No other public comments were made.

#### VII. <u>Adjournment:</u>

Being that there were no further discussions, Chairman Sablan adjourned the meeting at 11:14am and entered into Executive Session thereafter.

#### Notes:

Vice-Chairman John Leon Guerrero had Interim Executive Manager Celestin Babauta read a letter from Governor Lou Leon Guerrero regarding Ms. Evelyn Duenas' removal from the Board.

Alejo C. Sablan, Chairman Guam Regional Transit Authority Board of Directors Date